NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary September 5, 2001

Fasken 0il & Ranch, Ltd.
ATT: C. Lynn Smith

303 West Wall Avenue
Suite 1900

Midland, TX 79701-5116

RE: Form C-125 Exemption Request
Ling Federal, 2-L, 31-19-34

Gentlemen:

I have received and taken under advisement your request for an
exemption from the annual shut-in pressure test on the above
referenced well as required by Division Rule 402.

As of the above date September 5, 2001, we are hereby exempting
this well from the annual shut-in pressure test in the Quail
Ridge Morrow (Gas) Pool.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DLX}SION

(ud T ttenmr

Chris Williams
Supervisor, District I
CW:nm
cc: David Catanach
Jimmy Davis, Jr.
File
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